Effingham.

Effingham is a parish on the main road between Leatherhead and Guildford, and two miles from the Effingham Junction Station on the S.W. Section, Southern Railway. It is 21 miles from Leatherhead, 41 miles from Dorking and 21 miles from London. It forms part of the Surrey Parliamentary Division, Dorking Petty Sessional Division, Union and County Court District, Diocese of Guildford, Archdeaconry of Guildford, Rural Deanery of Leatherhead, and the Parish of St. Lawrence, whose register dates back to 1559, has 300 sittings, and is in the Gothic style of architecture. It was thoroughly restored in 1888 at a cost of £2,000. The living is a vicarage, and in the gift of the present Vicar, the Rev. E. F. Bayley, M.A. The Church of St. Lawrence is also a Wesleyan Chapel and a Roman Catholic Church. The area of the parish is 3,183 acres, and the population at the 1921 census was 600.

Parish Counci: Capt. John Dunville Bletterell (Chairman), Mr. Charles Nottage (Vice-Chairman), Mrs. Booth, Messrs. John Clive Campion, James Almond, Thomas Payne, William Butcher and A. J. Killick (Clerk).
Rate Collector: Mr. A. J. Killick.
Elementary School (Church of England), under the control of the Surrey County Council: Headmaster, Mr. J. S. Adams; Headmistress, Mrs. Adams.
Postmaster: Mr. William Butcher. Letters are delivered via Leatherhead at 7 a.m., 12.45 and 5.30 p.m., and despatched at 6.15, 10.45 a.m. and 12.45 and 5.30 p.m.
Independent Order of Oddfellows (M.U.), "Widow and Orphan’s Friend" Lodge, No. 2541; Established 1840; held at the Village Hall; Secretary: Bro. E. A. Killick.

Working Men’s Club, West Street: Secretary: Mr. Frank Loxley.
Stationmaster (Effingham Junction): Mr. F. Earle.

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.
Bayley, Rev. Ernest F. M.A., "The Vicarage".
Bright, Miss, near "Lower Farm".
Burnett-Stuart, Lady, "Lower Farm".
Calburn, Reutmeyer, Effingham Hill Manor.
Campion, J. C., "Red House".
Deighton, "Roughwood", Effingham.
Diamantina, "The Grove House".
Gerrard, Miss, "Orchard Cottage".
Effingham Common.
Malabey-Deeley, G. H., "Slaters Oak".
Lipscomb, G., "Crockhurst Farm".
Mooney, Dornot J., "Rose Cottage".
Paulin, Miss, "The Lodge".
Pear, George W., "Out Down Lodge".
Perry, Lady, near "Indian Farm".
Rogers, Miss E., "The Hollies".
Shankland, Andrew, "Indian Farm.".
Shankland, Mrs. Dunley Hill.
Twissdale, Miss E., "The Cottage".
Turner, George P., "The Crossways".

Fetcham.

Fetcham is a parish situated on the main road between Leatherhead and Guildford, and is one mile from the Leatherhead Station on the Southern Railway. It is six miles from Dorking and 19 from London. Fetcham forms part of the Surrey Parliamentary Division, Dorking Petty Sessional Division, Union, and County Court District, Diocese of Guildford, Archdeaconry of Surrey, and Rural Deanery of Leatherhead. The Parish Church of St. Mary is in the Early Norman style, and contains 220 sittings. The chancel was restored in 1872 and the north aisle rebuilt in 1877, and the present church is in good state of preservation. The register dates from 1559. The living is a Rectory of the net value of £561, and is in the gift of the Executors of the late Sir Francis S. G. Moon, Bart. The area of the parish is 1,840 acres, and the population (October, 1927), land, 4,036, buildings, £2,083, and the population at the 1921 census was 490.

Rector: Rev. Webster W. Whistler.
Parish Council: Messrs. C. S. Gordon Clark (Chairman), H. I. Hobday, Joseph Cowan, Arthur Smiles, Major G. Braddock, Mr. Frank M. Thomson and Mrs. Barnard Hamley; Clerk: Mr. Frank P. Ashdown, The Limes, Church Road, Leatherhead.

Elementary School: The public elementary school, erected in 1854, is under the control of the Parish Council. Headmistress, Miss B. Sawyer; Postmaster: Mr. Samuel Frisston. Letters are delivered via Leatherhead at 6.30 a.m. and 4.30 p.m., and are despatched at 8.25 and 11 a.m., also at 7 p.m. The Post Office is closed on Wednesdays at 1 p.m. Rating Officer and Clerk to Parish Council: Mr. F. P. Ashdown.

Parish Clerk: Mr. G. Hillyer.
Reading Room: Caretaker: Mrs. William Budd.

PRIVATE RESIDENTS.
Alexander, Frederick, 10 Brook Cottages.
Alexander, Thomas, Cobham Road.
Alt, Miss, "The Folley", Lower Road.
Andrews, E. G., "Mill Cottage".
Armstrong, George W., "Ardgowan".
Ashley, William H., "Ivy Cottage".
Barnham, Alfred J., "Micle", The Bridge.
Barnard, Charles O., "Kuens Lane".
Bartlett, Archibald F., "Sunnyfields".
Benson, Percy, "Grassmere", Eastwick Drive.
Birch, Miss, "Tranquillity", Lower Rd.
Bond, John F., "Rendezvous", Middle Road.
Booker, W. H., "Lower Lodge", Hawkeshill.
Boswell, Stephen, "Lindenhurst", Lower Road.